DOYLE HARTMAN
Ol Operator

500 N. MAIN
P,O. BOX 10426

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

(915) 684-4011
September 29, 1989

OFFSET JAIMAT (GAS) OPERATORS
Jack A-20 No. 11

E/2 Section 20, T-24-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

(320 Acres)

We respectfully request your prompt approval of our administrative request
before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division to combine the two existing
non-standard 160-acre proration units, NE/4 Section 20 (NSP-964) and SE/4
Section 20 (NSP-965) into a single 320-acre proration unit comprising the
entire E/2 of Section 20, T-24-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. The above
mentioned 160-acre Jalmat (Gas) proration units are dedicated to our Jack A-20
No. 9 well (A-29-24S-37E) and Jack A-20 No. 11 (0-20-24S-37E) which were
recently acquired from Conoco, Inc, et al.

Furthermore, Hartman hereby requests your prompt approval of our application
to simultaneously dedicate our newly proposed Jack A-20 No. 11 well to be
located 2180’ FSL and 1980’ FEL (J) Section 20, T-24-S, R-37-E along with the
previously existing Jack A-20 No. 9 and Jack A-20 No. 10 wells to the combined
320-acre Jalmat (Gas) proration unit consisting of the E/2 Section 20, T-24-5S,
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

This letter will also serve as your notice of our intention to ultimately
qualify our Jack A-20 No. 11 as a Section 103 Infill Well under the Natural
Gas Policy Act of 1978.

Since we desire to spud the proposed Jack A-20 No. 1 well in the very near
future, please indicate your approval of our requests by signing one (1) copy
of this waiver and returning it in the enclosed, stamped, self-addressed
envelope at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Very truly yours,
DOYLE HARTMAN

Michael Stewart
Engineer

MS/1xr
Enclosure




